
McMillan, Acquanette (Netta)

From:

Sent:

To:
Cc:
Subject:

cheryl auger
Sunday, June 9, 2024 7:18 PM
PublicComment-AutoResponse
Steve Madison; Lyon, Jason
SUPPORT LOWER CAMPAIGN CONTRIBUTION LIMITS!

Some people who received this message don't often get email from. •n why this is important

^\] CAUTION: This email was delivered from the Internet. Do not click links or open attachments unless you know the content is
safe. Report phish using the Phish Alert Button. For more information about the Phish Alert Button view article "KB0010263" on the
DolT portal.

RE: Special Item on the Agenda: The Charter Study Task Force recommendations June 10th council
meeting.
Dear Councilemembers and Mayor and City Manager,

Please support the recommendation to establish, by ordinance, decreased campaign contribution limits to
$1,000 per individual, per election, for council district races and $2,500 per individual, per election, for
mayoral races. The current campaign limit of $5,500 per individual, per election is much higher than that
of surrounding cities including The City of Los Angeles which represents close to 4 million residents. It also
provides an unfair barrier to run for office for those residents who have less access to wealthy donors and
this is damaging to our democracy.

Thank you for your support.

Cheryl Auger
District 6 Resident
District 1 Business Owner

Cheryl Auger
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Jomsky, Mark

From:

Sent:

To:
Subject:

Denise Robb

Saturday, June 8, 2024 10:48 PM
Jomsky, Mark
Ranked choice voting added to charter official comments

^] CAUTION: This email was delivered from the Internet. Do not click links or open attachments unless you know the content is
safe. Report phish using the Phish Alert Button. For more information about the Phish Alert Button view article "KB0010263" on the
DolT portal.

Dear Mr.Jomsky,

I was told that ranked choice voting might be discussed on Monday at the city Council meeting?

I know I've mentioned it before, but my doctoral dissertation was on ranked choice voting and not only does it give
voters more of a choice and higher turnout, but it also saves money and creates a less negative form of campaigning.
The lack of negativity was really what I studied and wrote about.

I focused on San Francisco, where they've been using it for a while, but as you know, quite a few states have also
adopted it and many cities use it as well. I can provide more research if you'd like.

If there's a chance to add this to the charter, then, when the money from the county becomes available for new
machines, we will be ready. I would love to see it added, please.

Thank you so much.

Sincerely,

Denise

Sent from my iPhone
Denise Robb, Ph.D.
Professor of Political Science,
Pierce College; and
Joshua's Mommy

"Those who can make you believe absurdities can make you
commit atrocities/'

(Possibly Voltaire)
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Iraheta, Alba

From:

Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

Morales, Margo
Monday, June 10, 2024 2:26 PM
Dr. Andrea Davis

Public Comment; Rivas, Jessica

6/10/24 Agenda-- Item A - Section 1209 - Transition to Ranked Choice Voting

Thank you, I will make sure Councilmember Rivas receives your email and have submitted it for public comment.

^
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!^gys

Margo L. Morales
Field Representative, Council District 5
(626) 744-7147
(626) 744-3814 fax
To Join Our Mailing list go to htti3S://www.cityofpasadena.net/district5/mailinci-list/

From: Dr. Andrea Davis <

Sent: Sunday, June 09, 2024 9:30 AM
To: Morales, Margo <mlmorales@cityofpasadena.net>
Subject: Section 1209 - Transition to Ranked Choice Voting

You don't often get email from why this is important

[A] CAUTION: This email was delivered from the Internet. Do not click links or open attachments unless you know the content is
safe. Report phish using the Phish Alert Button. For more information about the Phish Alert Button view article "KB0010263" on the
DolT portal.

Hi,

As a Pasadena business owner/employer of highly skilled therapists
at our group practice at Greenhouse Therapy Center 913 E Walnut at
Lake Avenue, I am asking Jess to consider supporting Section 1209 of
the City Charter -Transition to Ranked Choice Voting once LA County
Registrar develops the infrastructure capacity to do so.

Ranked Choice Voting has been successful in other nations and
states andl believe it can limit the undue influence of the obscenely
wealthy upon our local and national politics, allowing ideas of
progress and change to be raised to the dais rather than a horserace
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competition for dollars which our forced choice voting system
creates. It also allows for promising candidates to gain momentum
more slowly over time in building a political career (like any other
professional career, rather than win big or give up) - even if dollars lag
behind due to wealth inequities amongst their constituents.

Please thank the highly-regarded Councilmember for her service,

Andrea Davis, Ph.D., Director
Greenhouse Therapy Center.... for growing people
Licensed Psychologist PSY 12296
GreenhouseTherapvCenter.com
Youtube Channel: What is a Greenhouse for growing people?

Facebook.com/GreenhouseThetapyCenter

Chair-Elect, Clinical and Professional Practice Division
and Local Advocacy Network Committee Representative,
California Psychological Association

President,
DIR/Floortime Coalition of California

Floortime Strateqies to Promote Development in Children and Teens: A User's Guide to
the DIP Nodel
by And rea Da vis, Lahela Isaacson, and Michelle Harwell

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-maii transmission including all attached files may contain confidential and legally
privileged medical information
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IF YOU ARE NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, you are hereby notified that any reading, distribution, or copying of this communication is
strictly prohibited.
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